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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:40 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 601 Topping

FYI 
 

From: Zacho, Karen (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:29 AM 
To: Martin, Lisa (CI‐StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 601 Topping 
 
 
Lisa, 
There is no approval letter/site plan in the address files.  The first photo is 2004, obviously no driveway, the second from 
2008.  Later pictures do not show an existing drive.  I would not consider this pre‐existing as it wasn’t maintained over 
the years.  
Karen 
 

 
Karen Zacho 
DSI‐Zoning 
Department of Safety & Inspections 
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651.266.9084 
karen.zacho@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
 

DSI’s Mission:  To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by 
protecting and promoting public health and safety for all. 
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From: Martin, Lisa (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:00 AM 
To: Zacho, Karen (CI‐StPaul) <karen.zacho@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 601 Topping 
 
I have an appeal on Tuesday that states:  Pre‐existing driveways to be maintained as currently constructed (including 
gravel) unless they are expanded upon.  However,  I don’t believe the location of the boat is considered a pre‐existing 
approved driveway which is not maintained.  Can you tell me if the area in the photo was ever approved for parking?? 
 
Thanks! 
 

Lisa Martin 
Inspector III/Code Enforcement Division
Department of Safety and Inspections 
375 Jackson St, Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806 
P: 651-266-1940 
lisa.martin@ci.st.paul.mn.us 
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“DSI’s Mission:  To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and 
safety for all.” 
 


